Samsung electronics

8/12 Fl, Samsung Main Bldg

250, 2-ka Taepyung-ro, Chug-ku,

Phone : +82-2-727-7114

FAX  : + 82-2-753-0967

February 7, 2006
Mr. Dan Evans

Daytech Corporation 

318 Front Street

Dayton, OH 45510

USA

Dear Mr. Evans;

A business associate of ours, Bill Clinton of McKinney Company, Boston, mentioned about your name and your new PDP panels. 
We are developing new PDP TV for Microsoft Kiosk, but with SDI panels that we have used we can not meet their requested specification. Our staff members have looked over your company’s brochure but there was not specific information of your product 

We would appreciate it if you can send detailed information of your new PDP panel for 42, 50 and 60 inches. This new PDP TV will be initially produced 5,000 than we expect to increase the amount about 1,000,000 for each size.
Since we are in a hurry to development, please reply me at your earliest convenience. 
We look forward to receiving your reply 
Sincerely, 

Sunghyun Ryu

Manager of R&D Support Division Samsung Electronics
